From: "Jenniter CooK" <jenniter.cook@marquetie.edu>
Date: April 15, 2019 at 4:53:05 PM EDT

To: "Jessica Tyler" <jim0001 @auburn.edu>

Subject: ACES 2019 Conference Proposal Declslon

Reply-To: jennifer.cook@marquette edu

Dear Jessica,

Thank you for submitting a proposal for the Association for
Counselor Education and Supervision 2019 Conference. You
are receiving this email as the first author of a submitted
proposal(s). We received an overwhelming number of
excellent proposals this year. Congratulations, your proposal
has been accepted! For your information and records, the

overall conference proposal acceptance rate this year was
57.69%.

Please read this message carefully because it contains
important details about your presentation.

Your presentation day, time, and location are included in this
email. For a smoother experience, please use Firefox or
Chrome as your browser. To accept or decline your
presentation offer, please use the following link:

Click here to respond

You must accept your presentation between now and May
15, 2019 at Spm Central Daylight Time in order to present. If
you do not accept your presentation by this time, we will
assume you are declining your presentation.

As you agreed to when you submitted your proposal, no
changes to your presentation day/time can be made. You
may edit your authors and authorship order until June 15
5pm Central Daylight Time only via Cvent. The only changes
that may be made after this date are cancellations. Please
note, individuals can be listed on two peer-reviewed
presentations during the regular conference session only
(ACES INFORM is not included in the two-session limit). If a
person is listed on more than two presentations, the
presentation is subject to cancellation. You are responsible
for communicating with your coauthors about presentation
decsions, dates, times and locations. Finally, the lead
presenter must be reaistered for the conference Auaust 9.



